
 
 
 

 
Request for Quotation (RFQ) 

for the  
RFQPROC# 2024-0165 – Supply and Delivery of Diving Equipment for Lebanese Authorities  

 
BID BULLETIN  

Addendum No. 1 
 
This Addendum No. 01 is issued to address inquiries and clarification from bidders and modify information provided 
in the Request for Quotation for the Supply and Delivery of Diving Equipment for Lebanese Authorities issued to 
prospective vendors on 22 February 2024.    
 

A. On General Instruction to Bidders 
 
1. Deadline for the Submission of Quotation should read as follow: 
On or before Friday 15 March 2024, by 02:00PM Beirut Time.   
If any doubt exists as to the time zone in which the quotation should be submitted, refer to 
http://www.timeanddate.com/worldclock/.  

 
B. Inquiries from Bidders 

 
I.  Technical Inquiries 

 
Item 
no.  

Question/Clarification IOM Response 

1 Please provide the required size for the below items:  
* Item # 15 – Boots.  
* Item # 19 – BCD.  
* Item # 9 – Wet suit.  
* Item # 10 – Vest.  
* Item # 14 – Fins.  
* Item # 17 – Gloves. 
* Item # 23 – Drysuit.  

Required sizes are as follows:  
* Boots: 34 to 46.  
* BCD: XS to XL.  
* Wet suit: S to XXL.  
* Vest: S to XXL.  
* Fins: Regular Size – Fit All.  
* Gloves: S to XXL.  
* Drysuit: XS to XXL.  

2 Item # 22 Lift bag - What type of lift bag is required? Please 
provide a sample picture.  

Lift Bag under water, to lift something till 
1000 KG. 

3 Item# 5 – Silk rope 14mm 100m - Please clarify if the requested 
size of the rope is 14 mm or 1.4 mm 

Diameter 14 mm. 

4 Item # 1 – Technical BCD Donut: as per the military diving 
suppliers, specialized in this field, the description provided for the 
BCD does not match typical specifications found in new BCDs.  
Therefore, we kindly request your assistance in evaluating the 
following links for military BCDs and reviewing the attached 
datasheet as well to ensure alignment with the required 
specifications. 
https://www.divesystem.com/en/bcds/216-quickly-
mobi.html?search_query=Mode+Mobi&results=14 
 
https://www.divesystem.com/en/bcds/57-tech-
deep.html?search_query=tech+deep&results=47 
 

We are fine with the models that are shown 
in the links but with they have to be more 
robust with 1680 denier 35lb material.  
 
 

5 Item # 2 – Dive Computer: as per suppliers, computer with 
features described is not available (DSAT algorithm), battery easily 
changeable.  DSAT algorithm is no longer in use.  
Could you please verify this and provide further information? 
 

This Dive Computer has Two Algorithm 
DSAT and Buhlman and 3 Mixes of oxygen.  

6 Item # 5 – Silk Rope: please let me know what you mean by silk Not Silk rope, what we mean is strong rope 

http://www.timeanddate.com/worldclock/
https://www.divesystem.com/en/bcds/216-quickly-mobi.html?search_query=Mode+Mobi&results=14
https://www.divesystem.com/en/bcds/216-quickly-mobi.html?search_query=Mode+Mobi&results=14
https://www.divesystem.com/en/bcds/57-tech-deep.html?search_query=tech+deep&results=47
https://www.divesystem.com/en/bcds/57-tech-deep.html?search_query=tech+deep&results=47
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rope. Is it referring to a dive reel? 
 

for the reel. 

7 Item # 9 – Wet suit 5mm: Could you confirm whether the wet suit 
should be one or two pieces? 

One piece. 

8 Item # 10 – Vest 3mm with hood 5mm: The description is unclear. 
Could you please provide clarification on it, as well as what "Merino 
wool" refers to? 

Vest for Diving with Hood Neoprene inside 
layer of Merino Wool for more warmth.  

 
 
Respectfully Yours, 
 
 
Bilal Kanj 
Procurement Case Officer 
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